Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CIJ6UPA3489W, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7335&AN07T7336, Notice#1 Inbox

from "tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com> 7:15 pm (2 minutes ago) Reply

t0 September.Radecki@ccsemc.com
cc tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com

date Nov 1, 2007 7:15 PM
subject Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CJ6UPA3489W, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7335&AN07T7336, Notice#1

Hello September
Review is complete.

Q1: Application FCCID is CJ6UPA3489W. This appears to be a typographical error as the application exhibits show CJ6UPA3489WL. Please
confirm

Best regards,

Tim

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the
e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Reply Reply to all Forward |nvite tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com to Gmail

from September Radecki <september.radecki@ccsemc.com> 7:18 pm Reply

{0 "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com=>

date Nov 1, 2007 7:18 PM
subject RE: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CJ6UPA3489W, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7335&AN07T7336, Notice#1

From: Timothy M. Dwyer

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2007 4:16 PM

To: September Radecki

Cc: Timothy M. Dwyer

Subject: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CJ6UPA3489W, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7335&AN07T7336, Notice#1

Hello September

Review is complete.

Q1: Application FCCID is CJ6UPA3489W. This appears to be a typographical error as the application exhibits show CJ6UPA3489WL. Please
confirm.
<CCS ANSWER:> The correct FCC ID is CJ6UPA3489WL. Sorry!
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